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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 5 December 2018 5:12 PM

Jowyn Tay; SUR

RE: Assist to check on MV for SKE579BS (TP) (Our Ref: 574889/T)

Dear Jowyn,

The market value of SKE 57985 is $37K-$40K (Estimated) as at Oct 18'

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte ttd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue t, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From : Jowyn Tay <jowyn_tay@sg. msig-asia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 3:32 PM

Subject: FW: Assist to check on MV for SKE5798S (TP) (Our Ref: 5748891T)
lmportance: High

Dear Sirs,

Would appreciate if you could assist to check on the market value of SKE5798S urgently. Date of accident is on 27

Oct 2018.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jowyn Tay
Executive, Ctaims Services (Motor)
D: +65 66431307 | F: +65 62257402 | iowvn-tav@sq.msiq-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #24'01 Hong Leong Bqitding, S

s644 lF: +65 6z2s 63711 Co. Reg. No. 200412212G I msie.com.se ffi # e
Singapore 048581 I T: +65 6220

s lrresser or E$@@, rl{F#*eNeE fi R*tJp
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